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Amendment No. 001 
 
 
This Amendment is raised to respond to questions related to this Request for Information. 
 
Question 1: I am making the assumption that questions 1-15 on Appendix A can be done in a 

Word document that is turned into a PDF? Please advise. 
 

Response 1: Yes, your responses to the questions can be prepared in a Word document that is 
then converted to a PDF before submission. 
 

Question 2: Is a table of contents required? Please advise.  
 

Response 2: No, while a table of contents is not required, it may be helpful to navigate through 
the responses. 
 

Question 3: Can the Appendix A form with the checked boxes be submitted before questions 
1-15 on the sheet provided? 
 

Response 3: All documentation from a respondent such as the Appendix A form, responses to 
the questions as well as any other feedback should be submitted in one 
submission or package and not in pieces. 
 

Question 4: Are you looking for responses from a contractor and prime consultant team at this 
RFI stage? 
 

Response 4: Responses can be submitted individually (as a single organization) or jointly, if 
applicable. However, it is not necessary to provide responses jointly. 
 

Question 5: Please elaborate on question 5 – does ‘requirement’ mean ‘project with 
construction values’? 
 

Response 5: Requirement in this context refers to a project inclusive of design and construction 
values. In other words, “What is your team’s capacity to handle one or multiple 
$10M projects at the same time? $10M-$25M projects? $25-$60M projects? 
Figures include taxes, design and construction.” 
 

Question 6: Is there an estimated date for when an actual RFSO would come out? 
 

Response 6: There is no estimated date for when an actual RFSO would come out, if at all, as 
we are simply seeking feedback at this stage to explore the feasibility of a Request 
for Standing Offer. We appreciate any feedback as your responses to the following 
questions in Appendix A will assist the department in assessing the merits and 
practicality of developing and utilizing this integrated approach for project delivery 
for fit-up projects. 
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Question 7: How does PSPC intend on leveraging the design-build standing offer for projects 
outside of the National Capital Area? 
 

Response 7: Given the geographical distribution of PSPC/Government of Canada assets, if we 
were to move forward with the Standing Offer, we anticipate that it would be most 
useful in the National Capital Area where we have the greatest number of assets. 
However, if business volumes and industry capacity were to warrant it, we would 
consider establishing separate Standing Offers for specific regions outside of the 
National Capital Area. To better understand regional industry capacity and the 
extent to which this approach can be carried out in various regions, we invite firms 
across Canada to provide a response to the RFI and would appreciate any 
feedback they may have. 
 

Question 8: Is there a limit to the length of the response we may provide? Are there other 
parameters for the responses? 
 

Response 8: There is no limit to the length of the response and there are also no parameters. 
 

Question 9: Is this an Invitation to Qualify? Is there anything else am I required to submit? 
 

Response 9: No, this is not an Invitation to Qualify. This is a Request for Information. Please 
respond to the questions in Appendix A. You are not required to submit anything 
else but we would welcome any comments or suggestions you may have on the 
Request for Information. 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
ALL OTHER TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF THE REQUEST FOR INFORMATION REMAIN 

UNCHANGED 


